
December 11, 2020 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Ally Financial Inc. v. Alberta Haskins, el al., No. 20-177 

Dear Mr. Harrist 

WILMERI-IALE 

Paul R.Q. Wolfso11 

+ 1 202 1!93 8300 (I) 
+1202883 6383 (I) 

peul.wolflonOwillnertlN.com 

I am counsel of record to petitioner in the above-captioned case. The petition for certiorari in 
this matter is currently scheduled to be distributed on December 16, 2020. I write to request 
pursuant to the Court's Order of March 19, 2020, that the distribution of the petition be delayed 
by one week, until December 23, 2020, on the grounds that more time to file a reply is necessary 
due to difficulties arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Respondents' counsel has indicated 
that respondents do not object. 

Thank you for your consideration, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any 
further information. 

Yours sincerely, 

~20ti11~/U<.i> 
Paul R.Q. Wolfson 

cc: Counsel of Record 

Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Don u,, 1875 Penruylvan~ Annuc NW. Wuhington, DC 20006 
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